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Village of Palmetto Bay

FLORIDA

ZONING ANALYSIS
APPLICANTS: George Hidalgo FILE: PLT-13-002
ADDRESS: 7310 SW 173 Street ZIP: 53157
SECTION: 35-55-40 HEARING DATE: 11/18/13
COUNCIL DISTRICT: - ITEM: 1

A. GENERAL INFORMATION

REQUEST: George Hidalgo, is requesting to re-plat a portion of the Del-Mar Estates
plat, specifically Lot 14 of Block 1, creating Hidalgo-Buch Subdivision plat consisting of
Lot 1 and Lot 2, Block 1.

ADDRESS: 7310 SW 173 Street
FOLIO: 33-5035-004-0140
GROSS SIZE OF LOT: 87,200 sq. ft.

NET SIZE OF LOT: 59,346 sq. ft.

B. BACKGROUND

The property in question was originally platted as Lot 14, Block 1, of the Del-Mar
Estates, Plat Book 76, Page 23, as recorded in the Miami-Dade County Public Records.
It is the intention of the applicant to subdivide the property to allow the construction of
a single-family home on the newly created lot. On July 13, 1978, the Board of Miami-
Dade County Commissioners, via resolution 4-ZAB-266-78, approved a request for a
special exception, and two variances. The special exception permits the subdivision of
the platted lot. The first variance reduced the required lot size for one of the newly
authorized lots from 43,560 gross square feet to 32,399 gross squate feet. Gross squate
footage calculation includes the right-of-way adjacent to the property. The second
variance reduced the required west side setback for the home on the existing lot from 15
feet to 14.5 feet from the newly authorized lot line. The applicant is now requesting the
Mayor and Village Council authorize the re-plat request so that the applicant may finalize
the re-plat application with Miami-Dade County. The property configuration complies
with the Land Development Code consistent with resolution 4-ZAB-266-78, and has
been deemed acceptable by the Village’s Public Works Department.
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C. ZONING HEARING HISTORY

The following is a review of the zoning history as it applies to property in question. The
associated resolutions identified herein are provided at Attachment A.

On September 25, 1958, the Miami-Dade County Commissionets via Resolution 2173,
approved a request to rezone the land from EU-2 and AU to RU-1.

On January 10, 1974, the Miami-Dade County Commissioners via Resolution 4-ZAB-
129-74, denied a special exception (to re-plat the land), and a variance (to continue the
use of a single family home on a lot of 35,102 sq. ft.).

On August 8, 1974, the Miami-Dade County Commissioners via Resolution 4-ZAB-
418-74, denied a special exception (to re-plat the land), and a variance (to continue the
use of a single-family home on a lot of 39,556 sq. ft.).

On July 13, 1978, the Board of Miami-Dade County Commissioners, via Resolution 4-
ZAB-266-78, approved a request for a special exception, and two vatiances. The special
exception permits the subdivision of the platted lot. The first variance reduced the
required lot from 43,560 (1 acre) to 32,399. The second variance reduced the required
west side setback for the existing home from 15 feet to 14.5 feet from the newly
authorized lot line.

. NEIGHBORHOOD CHARACTERISTICS

ZONING FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION
Subject Property:

E-1; Estate Single Family Low Density Residential (EDR)
Residential District 2.5D.U. to 6 D.U. per gross acte

Surrounding Properties

NORTH: E-1; Estate Single Family Low Density Residential (EDR)
Residential District 2.5 D.U. to 6 D.U. per gross acre
SOUTH: E-1; Estate Single Family Low Density Residential (EDR)
Residential District 2.5 D.U. to 6 D.U. per gross acre
EAST:  E-2; Estate Single Family Estate Density Residential (EDR)
Residential District Less than 2.5 per gross acre
WEST: E-1; Estate Single Family Low Density Residential (EDR)
Residential District 2.5D.U. to 6 D.U. per gross acre
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E. SITE
Site Plan Review: Acceptable
Scale/Utilization of Site: Acceptable
Compatibility: Acceptable
Access: Acceptable

F. ANALYSIS

The Background Section of this report is hereby incorporated into this analysis and any
corresponding criteria by reference. The Department review of the application for
consistency with plat requirements at Section 30-80.2(b) subsection (1) through
(29)(Attachment B), entitled “Final Plat Application Requirements”, found the application to
be in compliance as further provided by Resolution No. 4-ZAB-266-78.

The lot is developed with a single-family detached home. The E-1 zoning designation
permits single-family homes. There is no proposed change of use at the property.

G. NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES

Miami-Dade Water Sewer Dept. Pending
Miami-Dade Public Works Pending
Village Public Works Dept. Approved (see attachment C)

H. RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation is to accept the plat as submitted by the applicant.

.<,_.~'" e mni 7 /
CB ﬂzx‘pelsaue;ﬁﬁ; Direttor
epartment of Planning & Zoming
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1v-18/19
PESOLUTION NO, 2173

The following resolution was offersd by Commissicner
_Jmm' s seconded by Commisgioner
~—Faxds N. Cowart » and upen poll of members pras-nt, the
vote was os fol;ki;ﬁs; :

Faris N, Giwart - Ayo John B, MeLeod =~ Aye

Chaxrles F, Fall - Aye Ralph 4, Fossey - Aye

®%rin L, Mason - ibsent

WHEREAS, R, HARDY ;ATHESON has applied for a change of zona from EU-2
(5 Acro Estates) and AU (igricultural) to RU-1 (Ono Family Rosidential) and
B, (Estute Use Hodified) to pormit recording of plat und development for
singie family :.:esidential\ us; on the foilowing deseribod property-: Lots 93,
94y 95, 96 and 101 and 102, Richmond's Survey of Cutler (Plut Book B, Page 17);
the SW¢ NiF: in Section 35, Township 55 South, Rango 40 Eaot; the SW} Sz NE}
in Section 3, Township 55 South, Range 40 Bast; the Wi N2{ S2i in Section 34,
Township 55 South, Runge 40 Fastj the EX Nu} SE} in Section 34, Towmship 55
South, Tunite 40 Sast; the B} SE} NBf, and the BE SE} Nmh Nit, and the W,6-2/3
agres of the SE} Nh;}: SEf in Soction 34, Tovmship 55 South, Range 40 East. 014
Cutlar Road to Southwost 80 Avenuo from 660 feot South of Richmond Drive to
1330 feet lNorth of Bureka Drive, X?ada County, Florida, and

WHEREAS, a public heiring of‘tha Dade County Zoning Commission ias ade
vortised and held as required by law, andafter h:aring all interszted parties
and considering the adjacent areas, the Zoning Commission recommended that the
roequasted change of zone be denled, and should be approved for EU-1 zoning
(One Acro Bstates), vith a minimum cubic content requirement of 22,500 cublc
feot, in accordunce with the master plan, and

WHEREAS, a public houring of this Board was advertlsed and held, ut which
tine the recommendations of the Zoning Commission were presented, and intereste
ed parties present and concerned in the saumo were heard, and after wu personal
inspection of the property in question, and upon due and propor consideration
having been given to tho matter, it appears to this Board th.t She application
shovld Do approved on a medified basis;

NOW THERIFOIE BE IT RZSOLVED by the Bourd of County Comnissionzis, Iude
County, Florida, thut tha requisted chanze of gone be and the sams is heroby
zoned as follows:

1. That one (1) tier of two-aere lots be provided along 0ld Cutler Road
and said propsrty to be zoned accordingly,

2, That immediately to the rear of the two-acre lots a one (1) tier of
ong-acr3 lots be provided and the same be sonad accoriingly,



" 3.
lb-

s,

That 'bl_le_})fxf{anco‘ of the property be zonod EU-M (Zstate Use Modified),
That the minimum cublc comtent on the two-acre and one~acre gites be
established at 20,000 cubic fect and on the EU-M property at 17,500
cubic foct.

That no new uses bo pormitted on the property until such time as
a plat of the property has been recordéd,

The Zoning Direcior is heroby diracted to make the necessary notations

upon the maps and rccords of the Dade County Zonirg and Building Department.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of September 1958,
HEARD: 8/20/58

Mo, 35,

jo

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
‘DADE COUMTY, FLORIDA

RALPH A. FOSSEY

Chairsuan/Viee Chairman

E B LEATHERMAN. CLERK

By

EDWARD D, PHFI AN

Leputy Cletk




F. D. R. Park December 10, 1958
Water-Control Engineer
Canal Right-of-Way

Chester C. Cmsbrinski Cutler Drain 601352

Assistant Director
Dade County Building & Zoning Dept.

Attached, is a copy of Resolution 2173, adopted by the
Board of County Commissioners in comnection with the above
subject property.

There is no provision in said resolution with reference to

the deeding or dedication of any canal on the subject property
cther than the general requirement "that no new uses be
permitted on the property until such time as a plat of the
property has been rxecorded”. The tentative subdivision plan
submitted in connection with said hearing does make provision
for the canals and, I presume, in accordance with your require-
ments, since it had been indicated prior to the hearing that the
same had Leen worked cut with Mr. Wardlow of your department.

I do not think that ¥Mr. Matheson at anytims obligated himselZf
to this department as to any definite time for the deeding of
the canals.

Chester C. Czebrinski

CCC/vé

Attachment

cc: Darrey Davis
County Attorney

BE. A. Anderson
R. P. Cook

€. ». Harvey
cce

File /
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35~55-40
Iten Ho. 73-729

RESOLUTION N0, 3-ZAB-199-74
The following resolution was offered by #rs. Nancy Brown .
seconded by Mr. Joe §. Moffat , and upen pell of members preasnt,
the vote was a5 follows:

Wilfredo Borroto  abment Joe H, Moffai aye
Nancy Brown ays Carlos Salman aheent
Thelms Demewood nay Albert R. Veri absent
Aspee Irani abgent Edward G. Coll, Jr. aye

Aobert 5. Ksufwman nay

HHEREAS, Hidalgo-Buch and Assoclates, Inc., have applied for
the following:

GPECIAL EZXCRPTION to pormil the re-gukdivigion and re-faeing
of a platted lot presently faeing 01d Cutler Roed, into P
single family building sites, one conforaming #ite and one non
conforming site, both to Cace S.¥. 173rd Steeet, and
VARIAKRCE of area requirements to permit the osntinued use of
&n existing single family residence on & tract of land with
35,102.8 (43,560 required) square feet.

Plane of the propusod subdivision wmay be exanived and are on
file in the Zoning Department, entitled "Residence No. 8 Del-
may Estates,’ as prepared by Hidelgo-Buch and Assocs., Ine,,
and dated 9-20-73,

SUBJECT PROPERTY: Lot 14, Bloek 3, DELMAR ESTATES; 76/23.

LOCATION: NV, Copper Old Cutler Read (Ingraken Righway) and
S.¥. 173rd 3treet, Dade County, Floride, and

WHEREAS, & public hearing of the Hetropolitan Dude County Zo-
oing Appeals Board was advertised and neld, as required by law, and
a2ll interested paritles eoncerned in the matter were heard, and

WHEREAS, upon due and proper consideration having been given
to the matter, it ia the opinion of this Board that the requestied
gpecial exeeption and variance would net be canpatible with the
area and its development and would not be in baymony with the ge-~
neral purpose and intent of the regulations and would noet conform
with the requirements and intent of the Zoning Procedurs Ordinance;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mstropolitan Dede County
Zoning Appeals Board that the reguested specinl exceplion and varianc:
be and the same are hereby denied without prejudice.

The Zoning Director is hereby directed Lo make the HeGPRSAry
netatlons wpon the records of the Dade County Building and Zonlng
Department .,

PADSED AND ADOPTED thim 10th day of January, 1474,

Heard JIO/74
No. Th-1-51

/11/74
ng
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January 11, 1974

Hidalgo-Buch and Assocs., Inc,
2550 Dougles Road # 304
Coral Gables, Ploridéa

RE: Request for a Opecianl Exception to permit the re-subdivision

and re-facing of a platted lot, Section 35-55-40. Hearing
No. Ti-1-51, .

Enclosed herewith 18 a copy of Resolution No. ~ 1 s
adopted by the Metropolitan Dade County Zorning Appeals %ogrd,
denying your application concerning the above subject matter.

If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the Zconing Appeals
Board, the same may be appealed, as has been prcvided in
Chapter 33-313 of the Code of Metropolitan Dade County, Florida.

Very truly yours,

METROPOLITAN DADE COUNTY
BUIIDING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

ccehg Chester C. Czebrinski
Enc. Assilstant Director :

cct Hearing File
Agnes Pyles
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‘METROPOLITNN'DADE COUNTY ZONING APPEALS BOARD

s

. January 10, 1974

Hidalgo-Buch &
Assocs. Inc.

Tcont.)

Hidalgo-Buch &
Assocs,., Inc.

have half acres, because the issue 1s not what these people
are on, but the conditions established on 01d Cutler Road.

I would move that the application be denied. There 1is no true
legal hardshlp here for the varilance of area requirements.

Chairman Coll: With or without prejudice?

Mrs. Brown: Without prejudice.

Chairman Coll: Is there a second?

Mr, Moffat: Second.

Mr. Kaufman: Just discussion, a point of information: How
are these new homes facing, on 173rd Street? I thought if the

lot-faces Cutler Road that the house had to be constructed facing
Cutler Road.

Mrs. Brown: It says a tier of lots two acres; 1t doesn't say
which way they have to face. They can be from 01d@ Cutler --but
there must be a tier of two-acre lots.

Mr. Kaufman: That is a point of information for our expert,
Mr. Richmond. I thought normally they had to face these 1lots,
like I say, on 0ld Cutler Road. Don't you usually face the
house facing 0ld Cutler Road?

Mr. Richmond: Mr. Chairman, to answer Mr. Kaufman, the homeé

can face in any direction they wish --no requirement at all.

Chairman Coll: ILet's call the roll, please. We will vote
first on 74-1-50,

The motion carries three to two. Those voting for the motion:

Mrs. Brown, Mr. Moffat and Chairman Coll. Those voting against
the motlon: Mrs. Damewood and Mr. Kaufman, with Messrs. Irani

and Veri being excused.

Chairman Coll: Now, the Chair is ready for a motion on T4-1-51.
Do you have the same motion?

74-1-51
Y-ZAB-129-TU

James & Joyce

Bruce

Mrs. Brown: Yes.

Mr, Moffat: Second.

Chairman Coll: Motion by Mrs. Brown, seconded by Mr. Moffat
that the application be denied in its entirety without prejudice.
All right, call the roll, please.

Motion carries, three to two with Mrs. Damewgod and Mr. Kaufman

voting against the motion and Messrs. Irani and Veri being ex- 5
cused.
Hearing No. 74-1-52 4-7ZAB-130-T74

Mrs., Damewood: I make a motion to grant him the trailer for
six months.

Mrs. Brown: Second.

Chairman Coll: Motion by Mrs. Damewood, seconded by Mrs. Brown
that the application be granted, and the applicant be permitted
to maintain his trailer residence .on the property in variance of
the zoning regulations for a period not to exceed six months
from this date.

All opposed? Motion carries five to zero with Messrs. Irani and
Veril beilng excused.
b

Page 123




35-55~40 ’
Item No. Th-212

RESOLUTION NO. 4-ZAB-418-74
The following resclution was offered by Mr. Albert R. Veri ,
segonded by Mrs. Nancy Brown , and upon pull & members present,
the vote wes as follows:

Nancy Briown aye Carl W. Rhetta aye
Thelma Damewood absent Miguel Susrez aye
Aspee Irani absent Albert R. Veri aye

Robert 8. Kaufman absent: Edward @G. (oll, Jr. aye
Joe M. Moffat aye

WHEREAS, Hidalgo-Buch B Associates huve applied for the
following:

SPECIAL EXCEPTION to permit the resubdivision and refacing
of & platted lot presently facing Old Cutler Rosd, into
two (2) single family building sites, one conforming site
and one non-conforming #ite, both to face S.W. 173 Street.
VARIANCE of area requirements to permit the continued use
of an exia-tiuﬁ singie family residenge on a tract of land
with 39,956 (43,560 sq. ft. required) sq. ft.

Plans of the proposed subdivision maey be examined and are
on file in the Zoning Department entitled Residente No. 8,
DELMAR ESTATES, a& prepared by Hidalgo-Buch and Associates
and dated 9-20-T73.

SUBJ§CT PROPERTY: Lot 14, Block 1, DELNMAR ESTATES, PB. 76,
P, 23.

LOCATION: $.W. corner of 014 Cutler Road (Ingraham Highway)
and 8.W, 1732'6\ Street, Dade County, Plorida.

WHEREAS, a ;mb\'uo hearing of the Metropolitan Dade County
Zoning Appeals Board was advertised and held, as required dy law,
&nd all interested parties concerned in the matter were heard, and

WHEREAS, upon due and proper consideiration haviog been given
to the matter, it is the opinion of this Board that the request d
special enception and variance would not be compatible with the
area and ite development and would not be 1n harmony with the
general purpose and intent of the regulations and would not conform
with the requirements and intent of the Zoning Procedure Ordinance;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Metropolitan Bade County
Zoning Appeals Board that the requested speécial exception and
variance be and the eame are hereby denied without prejudice.

The Zoning Director is hereby directed to make the necessary
notations upon the records of the Dade County Building and Zoning
Depariment.

PAS3ED AND ADOPTED this Bth day of August, 1974,

373“'2} 2/8/74

No, TH-8-28
ng




August 12, 1974

Hidalgo-Buch & Assocs,.
2550 Douglas Road
Suite 30

Coral Gables, Florida

Re: Request for a Special Excegtion and a Variance. Section
35-55-40, Hearing No. T4-8-28.

Enclosed herewith is a copy of Resolution No. 4-ZAB-418-T4,
adopted by the Metropolitan Dade County Zonling Appeals Board,
denying your application concerning the above sub jJect matter,

If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the Zoning Appeals
Board, the same may be appealed, as has been provided in Chapter
33-313 of the Code of Metropolitan Dade County, Florida.

Very truly yours,

METROPOLITAN DADE COUNTY
BUILDING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

Chester C. Czebrinski
Assistant Director

CCC:ng
Enc,

ce: Hearing Filev//
Agnes Pyles
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METROPOLITAN DADE COUNTY ZONING APPEALS BOARD August 8, 1974

-

0ld Cutler Preshy- L&t

nt.) No. 74-8-27

terian Church

Hidalgo-Buch
& Associates

applicant ascertains they will be making this improvement.

Mr. Brigham: Our first step is to build the Sunday School building
of the three buildings that we have. The plans are already made and
the financing is underway. We have all the members growing cuttings
with which we intend to landscape.

Chairman Coll: When do you expect to do this, approximately?

Mr. Brigham: As soon as funds allow, which will be as rapidly as
possible, sir.

Mr. Moffat: This does not have to be incorporated into the motion,
but I would like the assurance of the church that their members and
families will not be using this for a go-cart area.

Mr. Brigham: Absolutely not, sir.

Chairman Coll: Let us call the roll on the motion for approval or
the denial. The motion is approved and carries by six to zero with
is. Damewood, Mr. Irani and Mr. Kaufman being excused.

No. 74-8-28 and . 4;ZAB-418-74 4

L.B.
Samford & Evelyn
S. Samford.

No. 74-8-29 4-ZAB-419-74
Chairman Coll: The Chair is ready for a motion.

Mr. Veri: On application 74-8-28, I move that the application be
denied based on the recommendation of the Planning Department. You
should realize that putting a house on an undersized lot is going to
push it closer to 0ld Cutler. Old Cutler is a busy street and it is
going to be detrimental to the people who are going to be living there.

Chairman Coll: 1Is there a second?

Mrs. Brown: I will.

Chairman Coll: The motion by Mr. Veri and seconded by Mrs. Brown
that the application be denied in its entirety based on the recommen=-
dation of the Planning Department. Any discussion on the motion?

All opposed to the motion. The motion carries six to zero.

CHAIRMAN Coll: ---Chair is ready for a motion on 74-8-29

Mr. Moffat: I move that it be denied without prejudice.

Mrs. Brown: I second it.

Chairman Coll: Application 74-8-29, motion by Mr. Moffat and seconded
by Mrs. Brown that the application be denied in its entirety based on
the recommendations of the Planning Department. That is without pre-

judice. Any discussion on the motion?

All opposed? Motion carries six to zero, with Mrs. Damewood and Mr.
Kaufman being excused and Mr. Irani beingabsent.

The vote for 78-8-2§ was six to zero, with Mrs. Damewood and Mr. Kauf-
man being excused and Mr. Irani being absent.

No. 74-8-31 - DEFERRED

Mr. Veri: I move for a deferral for 30 days based on the recommendation
of Mr. Frank Richmond of the Zoning Department.

Mr. Moffat: I would second that.

Mrs. Brown: I would like to make this little side remark to Mrs.
Cole that perhaps it would be wise for a member of the Association
to get up the same courage you did and come up and address to the

problems since there is an Association.
< I Vaoe 6
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35-55-40/78-223
RESOLUTION NO. _4-ZAB-266-78 -

The following resolution was offered by Mr. Murréy Sisselman, seconded by

Mrs. Thelma Damewood, and upon poll of members present, the vote was as

follows:

Jose A. Losa absent Margaret C. Nelson nay
Thelma Damewood aye Betty S. Page absent
Lillian Dickmon nay Murray Sisselman aye
R. Jollivette Frazier absent Edward G. Coll, Jr. aye
Peter Goldring aye

WHEREAS, APPLICANT: GEORGE & SARA HIDALGO have applied for the
following:

(1) SPECIAL EXCEPTION to permit the resubdivision of an existing platted lot
into one non—conforming lot with improvements thereon and one conforming
lot as a proposed single family building site.

(2) VARIANCE OF LOT AREA REQUIREMENTS to permit the improved site
with area of 32,398.75 sq. ft. (43,560 sq. ft. required).

(3) VARIANCE OF SETBACK REQUIREMENTS to permit the continued use of a
residence setback 14.5' (15' required) from the interior side (W) property line.

SUBJECT PROPERTY: Lot 14, Block 1, DELMAR ESTATES, Plat Book 76, at Page
23.

LOCATION: 7310 S.W. 173 Street, Dade County, Florida.

WHEREAS, a public hearing of the Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appéals
Board was advertised and held, as required by law, and all interested parties
concerned in the matter were heard, and

WHEREAS, upon due and proper consideration having been given to the
matter, it is the opinion of this Board that the requested special exception and
variances would be compatible with the area and its development and would be in
harmony with the general purpose and intent of the regulations and would conform
with the requirements and intent of the Zoning Procedure Ordinance;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Metropolitan Dade County
Zoning Appeals Board that the requested special exception and variances be and
the same are hereby approved, subject to the following conditions:

L The conditions and requirements of the Director of Public Works Department.

2. The conditions and requirements of the Department of Environmental
Resources Management.

The Zoning Director is hereby directed to make the necessary notations upon
the maps and records of the Dade County Building and Zoning Department, and to
issue all permits in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of July, 1978.

Heard 7/13/78
No. 78-7-40
nc

7126178

S ————




July 26, 1978

George & Sara Hidalgo
P. O. Box 416
Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Re: Hearing No. 78-7-40. Section 35-5540
Requested a Special Exception & Variances

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Hidalgo:

Enclosed herewith is a copy of Resolution No. 4-ZAB-266-78, adopted by the
Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals Board, approving your application concerning
the above subject matter.

Since the approval was with conditions, please note same carefully, inasmuch as strict
compliance therewith will be required.

You are hereby advised that the decision of the Zoning Appeals Board may be appealed by
an aggrieved party {(within 14 days), or by the Directors of the Dade County Building and
Zoning Department and Planning Department (within 18 days), as is provided in Chapter
33-313 of the Code of Metropolitan Dade County, Florida; and that no permits or
Certificate of Use and Occupancy can be issued until the appeal periods have expired, and
only if no appeal has been filed. Application for necessary permits and/or Certificate of
Use and Occupancy should be made with this Department. The deadline for an appeal by
the applicant and/or an aggrieved party is July 31, 1978.

Very truly yours,

Chester C. Czebrinski
Assistant Director

CCC:nc
Enclosure
cc: Hearing File DERM
Tax Assessor Public Works

Enforcement
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Sec. 30-80.2. Final plat.

(@)

(b)

Format of final plats. A land surveyor registered in the state shall prepare the final
plat. The final plat shall be clearly and legibly drawn to a sheet size of 30 inches by
36 inches and to a scale of sufficient size to be legible, with letters and numbers to
be no smaller than one eighth of an inch in height. The final plat, insofar as
preparation is concerned, shall comply with all applicable regulations and state laws
dealing with the preparation of plats. Provided

Final plat application requirements. The final plat and application shall be filed with the
public works department on forms provided by the department. The application shall
be submitted along with the required number of copies and an application fee as
established by the village. The recording costs for legal documents and fees for
notification shall be paid prior to and as a condition for the plat to be submitted for
public hearing before the village council. The following information shall be part of the
final plat unless waived by the public works director:

(1) Name of the subdivision. The plat shall have a title or name. The title of the
plat shall include the name of the village, the section, township and range of
which such platted land is a subdivision. The department shall disapprove
any name or title, which is similar to the name of any previously, approved
plat in the village and which may cause confusion. Provided

(2) Deed description. There shall be printed upon the plat a full and detailed
description of the land embraced in the map or plat showing the township and
range in which such lands are situated and the section and part of sections
platted and a location sketch showing the plat's location in reference to the
closest centers of each section embraced within the plat. If a subdivision of a
part of a previously recorded plat is made, the previous lots and blocks to be
re-subdivided shall be given. If the plat is a re-subdivision of the whole of a
previously recorded plat, the fact shall be so stated. Vacation of previously
platted lands must be accomplished in the manner provided by law.
Provided

3) A sealed current topographic survey ("plat survey"). The plat survey shall
cover the entire area being platted and extend a minimum of 100 feet beyond
the plat limits. The surveyor shall certify that the survey meets the
requirements of this section. The plat survey shall contain at a minimum the
following information:

a. Property boundaries; Provided



“4)

®)

©)

()

(C)

©)

(10)

(11)

(12)

b. Existing watercourses, canals and bodies of water within or adjacent
to the plat limits; Provided

C. Existing easements within or adjacent to the plat limits and the
purposes for which the easements have been established; Provided

d. Existing streets and alleys on or adjacent to the tract, including name
and right-of-way width; and, Provided

e. All encumbrances and restrictions specified within the owner and
encumbrance report. Provided

Location of property lines, existing easements, buildings, watercourses,
elevations, permits and other essential features. Provided

Names of adjacent subdivisions. N/A

Location, names and present widths of existing and proposed streets,
highways, alleys, parks and other open public spaces as well as similar facts
regarding property immediately adjacent. Provided

The width and location of any street or other public rights-of-way or places
shown on the village or county future transportation system plan within or
adjacent to the area to be subdivided, and the width and locations of all
streets or other public rights-of-way proposed by the petitioner. Provided

All plat boundaries. Provided
Bearings and distances to the nearest established street lines, section
corners or other recognized permanent monuments which shall be accurately

described on the plat. Provided

Municipal, township, county or section lines accurately tied to the lines of the
subdivision by distance and bearing. Provided

Accurate location of all monuments. N/A

Length of all arcs, radii, internal angles, points of curvature and tangent
bearings. Provided



(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

Date of field survey, north point and geographic scale. Provided

Legal description and plan of proposed layout made and certified by a Florida
licensed land surveyor along with a lot parcel analysis, including the smallest
lot size, largest lot size, number of lots, acreage in each parcel, and number
of parcels. Provided

Where lots are located on a curve or when side lot lines are at angles less
than 87 degress or more than 93 degrees, the width of the lot at the front
building setback line shall be shown. N/A

The name or numbering and right-of-way width of each street or other right-
of-way shown on plat. Provided

The numbering of all lots and blocks shown on the plat. All lots shall be
numbered either by progressive numbers, or in blocks progressively
numbered except that blocks in numbered additions bearing the same name
shall be numbered consecutively throughout the several additions. Excepted
parcels must be marked "not part of this plat." Provided

A location map at the scale of one inch equals 300 feet showing existing and
proposed rights-of-way. Provided

Plat restrictions as to the following items: to restrict the type and use of water
supply; type and use of sanitary facilities; type use and benefits of water
areas other open spaces and odd-shaped substandard parcels; as needed
due to the re-subdivision of parcels as "platted," and other restrictions of
similar nature. Provided

Written confirmation from all utilities franchised to operate in the village
relative to the adequacy of proposed easements shown on the plat and their
ability to coexist with other utilities, which may be placed within the
easement. Provided

Schematic subdivision improvement plans for the improvements necessary to
bring water, sewer and public access to the project, including all off-site
improvements required by the platting process, shall be submitted in
conformance with this Code. Provided



(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

(26)

(27)

(28)

(29)

Legal documents ensuring perpetual maintenance of any private roads,
parking areas, landscaped areas, drainage systems, wetland mitigation areas
and other common areas. Provided

An original title certificate or an attorney's opinion of title, and a tax letter or
receipt from Miami-Dade County documenting taxes paid in full. Provided

Miami-Dade County DERM environmental review and resulting comments.
Provided

All areas reserved or dedicated for public purposes. No strip or parcel of land
shall be reserved by the owner, unless the same is sufficient in size and area
to be of some practical use or service. N/A

The dimensions of all lots and angles or bearings. Provided
Location, dimension and purpose of any easements. Provided

Certification by a registered surveyor to the effect that the plat represents a
survey made by him, and that all monuments shown thereon actually exist,
and that their location is correctly shown. Provided

An acknowledgment by the owner of his adoption of the plat, and of the
dedication of streets and other public areas and the consent of any mortgage
holders to such adoption and dedication. If existing right-of-way is to be
closed, purpose of closing must be stated on the plat. Provided
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Palmetto Bay

To: Darby Delsalle Date: October 16, 2013
Director of Planning and Zoning

From: Cortrice E. Patter ublic Warks Director Re: 7310 SW 1739 ST
Delmar Estates
STR. 35- 55 40

Miami-Dade County passed Resolution No. 4-ZAB-266-78 on July 13, 1978 which approved
an application for special assessment and variance for subject property to be subdivided

through the platting process.

The plat of a property located at 7310 SW 173 ST, Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157, more
specifically, lot 14, Block 1, Delmar Estates, Plat Book 76, Page 23, of the public records of
Miami-Dade County, Florida, lying and being in Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40
East, Village of Palmetto Bay, Miami-Dade County, Florida.

The Department of Public Works has no objection to the subdivision of the existing platted
lot as approved by Resolution No. 4-ZAB-266-78. Approval of the final plat is not a waiver
of any zoning or code regulations and this approval is conditioned upon proper execution of
all documents required for plat recordation.

Cc: Travis Kendall, Planning and Zoning Administrator
Morelia Rodriguez, Zoning Technician
Danny Casals, Field Operations Supervisor
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Form ZH-0107-01

-

ZONING HEARING (ZH) APPLICATION
Village of Palmetto Bay, Department of Planning and Zoning

LIST ALL FoLIO #8:_ 23— 503 5= 004-D] 40 vete recenes

1. NAME OF APPLICANT (Owner(s) of record of the property or lessee. if applicant is a
lessee, an executed ‘Owner's Sworn-to-Consent’ and copy of a valid lease for 1 year or
more is required. If the applicant is a corporation, trust, partnership, or like entity, a

‘Disclosure of Interest’ is required).
E A I/PAL GO

[ — g

2, APPLICANT’S MAILING ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER:
< :

4 7
City: LA LN Ay State:_ £, Zip: 2.
3. OWNER’S NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER:

Owner's Name (ProWname of ALL owners).___ £ 28 Gls ST/ DAL GO

73// 51 l/’7_347. =
City:M@A}f State: FL.  Zip 22/2 /. Phone#,_7Z 26 ~2 97743

4. CONTACT PERSON'S INFORMATION:
Name: Company: - E

L City: AU 22T 0 ZA : . Zip:. : :
Phone#._/ &/ . £/ : ~—

5. LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF ALL PROPERTY COVERED BY THE APPLICATION
(Provide complete legal description, i.e., lot, block, subdivision name, plat book & page
number, or metes and bounds. Include section, township, range. If the application contains
multiple rezoning requests, a legal description for each requested zone must be provided.
Attach separate sheets as needed and clearly label (identify) each legal description aftached.
(n addition to paper version it is requested that lengthy metes and bounds descriptions be
provided on diskette or compact disc in Microsoft Word or compatible software.)

Zo7 77 BIOCK] DI AR EcIA7FS

s

FZET BIOR 77 A7 ZAGE Z3
I S I 7EZT PR PADE COURTT 72 7B T DA

6. ADDRESS OR LOCATION OF PROPERTY (For location, use description such as NE
corner of, etp.)

Z3/0 S ./ Z7F5T  S.L CORKMEER OF

=

7D CUIIER BRI Z 77257

7. SIZE OF PROPERTY (in acres).__ £« Zé (divide total sq. ft. by 43,560 to obtain acreage)

8. DATE property @éuired 0 leased: / 9@ 9. Lease term: WE@EIVED
(month & year) 7 A1
C Zoning Departmen
o[22

Village of Palmetto Ba

ing & Zoning Depart
By:

t




P

C Q

10. IS CONTIGUOUS PROPERTY OWNED BY THE SUBJECT PROPERTY OWNER(S)? yesU
noll If yes, provide complete legal description of said contiguous property.

11. Is there an option to purchase O or lease [ the subject property or property contiguous
thereto? no O yes O (If yes, identify potential purchaser or lessee and complete ‘Disclosure of
Interest’ form)

12. PRESENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: 2ot~ 1— F - /

13. APPLICATION REQUESTS (Check all that apply and describe nature of the request in space
provided)

O District Boundary(zone) Changes [Zone(s) requested]:
(Provide a separate legal description for each zone requested)

O Unusual Use:

0 Use Variance:

0 Non-Use Variance:

[0 Alternative Site Development: Option:

0 Special Exception:

0 Modification of previous resolution/plan:

0 Modification of Declaration or Covenant:

14. Has a public hearing been held on this property within the eighteen (18) months? O no O yes.
If yes, provide applicant's name, date, purpose and result of hearing, and resolution number:

15. Is this application a result of a violation notice? ){no O yes. If yes, give name to whom the
violation notice was served: and describe the violation:

16. Describe structures on the property,__ ONE S/MGLE LAMIYT HOME

17. Is there any existing use on the property? O no O yes. If yes, what use and when

established? .
Use: Year:

Planning Staff Use Only

ZH-01 (06/16/08) K:\Users \Zoning Applications\New ZH Applications




PHOTOGRAPHS

FRONT ELEVATION

SIDE ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION

FORM ZH-0107-02
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APPLICANT’S AFFIDAVIT
The Undersigned, first being duly sworn depose that all answers to the questions in this application, and all
supplementary documents made a part of the application are honest and true to the best of (my)(our) knowledge and
belief. (1)(We) understand this application must be complete and accurate before the application can be submitted

and the hearing advertised.
s sk o ok oRoOR R OK ok o8k R SRRk ok o ok ok R ok ko kokok ok kb okok ok skokkokok ok sk R okolololoR sk kol sk ok sk Rk opioRk R ok RoRokok R R ekok ok R sk R okok

OWNER OR TENANT AFFIDAVIT

/f /LAL 40 __, being first duly sworn, depose and say that (I am) (we
property described and which is the subject matter of the proposed hearing.

Slgnature
ST, MYRIAM L ORTIZ KNOTT

Sworn to and subscr:’bed to before me 5 agyMYAORMISSION # EE 176530

this 2 ¥ day of 2013 Iét&ﬁ%ﬁ’%}: 2016
ok R ok ok Rk R ****nw*****u******wn***w***nsﬁmﬁﬁnmw ROEE e sk ko ok
CORPORATION AFFIDAVIT

(I(WE),

(1) (WE), , being first duly sworn, depose and say that (I am) (we
are) the 0 President Dche~Pres1dent [J Secretary O Asst. Secretary of the aforesaid corporation, and as such, have
been authorized by the corporation to file this application for public hearing; and that said corporation is the O
owner [ tenant of the property described herein and which is the subject matter of the proposed hearing.

Attest:
Authorized Signature
Office Held
(Corp. Seal)
Sworn to and subscribed to before me Notary Public:

This day of 5 Commission Expires:
******#***********************************8**********#**#***********t********************#***
PARTNERSHIP AFFIDAVIT
(H(WE), -, being first duly sworn, depose and say that (I am) (we

are) partners of the hereinafter named partnership, and as such, have been authorized to file this application for a
public hearing; and that said partnership is the O owner O tenant of the property described hen ein which is the

subject matter of the proposed hearing.

By % By %

By % By %

Sworn to and subscribed to before me Notary Public:

This day of Souis Commission Expires:

**********************%*******************************************t***t**********************
ATTORNEY AFFIDAVIT

I __, being first duly sworn, depose and say that I am a State of

Florida Attorney at Law, and I am Attorney for the Owner of the property described and which is the subject matter
of the proposed hearing.

Signature
Sworn to and subscribed to before me Notary Public:
This day of 5 ; Commission Expires:

FORM ZH-0107-03
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE APPLICANT AFFIDAVIT

1AM AWARE THAT:

1. The Public Works Department, the Department of Environmental Resources
Management (DERM), and other County agencies review and critique zoning hearing
applications which may affect the scheduling and outcome of my hearing. These reviews
may require additional hearings before DERM’s Environmental Quality Control Board
(EQCB), or other County boards, and/or the proffering of agreements to be recorded. I
am also aware that I must comply promptly with any DERM or Public Works conditions
and advise this office in writing if my application will be withdrawn.

2. Filing fees may not be the total cost of a hearing. Some requests require notices to be
mailed to property owners up to a mile from the subject property and I am responsible for
paying the additional radius mailing costs. In addition to mailing costs, I am responsible
for additional fees related to application changes, plan revisions, deferrals, re-advertising,
etc., that may be incurred. T understand that fees must be paid promptly. Applications
withdrawn within 60 days of the filing are eligible for a refund of 50% of the hearing fee
but after that time hearings withdrawn or returned will be ineligible for a refund. Refunds
must be requested in writing.

3. The Florida Building code requirements may affect my ability to obtain a building permit
even if my zoning application is approved; and a building permit will probably be
required. I am responsible for obtaining any required permits and inspections for all
structures and additions proposed, or built without permits, And that a Certificate of Use
(C.U.) must be obtained for the use of the propeity after it has been approved at Zoning
Hearing. Failure to obtain the required permits and/or C.U., Certificates of Completion
(C.C.) or Certificate of Occupancy (C.O.) will result in enforcement action against any
occupant and owner. Submittal of the Zoning Hearing application may not forestall
enforcement action against the property.

4. The Brd District Court of Appeal has ruled that zoning applications inconsistent with the
Comprehensive Plan (CP) cannot be approved by a zoning board based upon
considerations of fundamental fairness, Therefore, I acknowledge that if the hearing
request is inconsistent with the CP and I decide to go forward then my hearing request
can only be denied or deferred, but not approved.

5. Any covenant to be proffered must be submitted to the Village Attorney, on County form,
at least 1 month prior to the hearing date. The covenant will be reviewed and the
applicant will be notified if changes or corrections are necessary. Once the covenant is
acceptable, the applicant is responsible to submit the executed covenant with a current
‘Opinion of Title’ within 1 week of the hearing. Village Attorney can advise as to
additional requirements applicable to foreign corporations. Documents submitted to the
Village Attorney must carry a cover letter indicating subject matter, application numb
and hearing date. Village Attorney may be reached at (305) 854-5353./ /5 S/

[tz
v/ (APPIMS Signature)
cor Gt SULALGO

(Print Name)
Sworn to and subscribed before me this 28 day off? fﬁé- 01, 0(3. Affiant is personally
known to me or has produced as identification.
(Notary Public) d?’]bt/yw/n'v i % W

My commission expires

S0, MYRIAM 1. ORTIZ KNOTT

0107~ S MY COMMISSION # EE 176530
RN o1 'w * " EXPIRES: April 20, 2016

e 2 5 Bonded Thr Budget Notay Servicss




OWNERSHIP AFFIDAVIT
FOR
INDIVIDUAL

STATE OF __ A2 Z/PA Public Hearing No.
COUNTYOF _/A /A [ - LA DL

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared @ﬁ éé é /&Zé@
hereinafter the Affiant, who being first duly sworn by me, on oath, deposes

and says:

1. Affiant is the fee owner of the property that is the subject of the proposed hearing.

2. The subject property is legally described as:
L7/ E BLOCAK [, DELVAR % ?7/72"

[TLAT BO,
- CPPNTY 7 s A

3. Affiant understands this afﬁdav1t is subject to the penal’ucs of law for perjury and the
possibility of voiding of any zoning granted at public hearing.

Witnesses:
W o /

Slgnature an ture

SArA /7// a/// PE) _GapE IOALEO

Print Name Print Name

Signature
Rsderle ¥no T

Print Name

Sworn to and subscribed before me on the 1 4 dJ dayof M__ 20/3

Afﬁant is personally known to me or has produced dM)‘W/ as identification.

/77\4.7744,4,,44/ .} (% w
*o’.n.'.f?% MYRIAM |. ORTIZ KNOTT

Sl N s
Commission Expires: oN@Ms mmu&my ety

FORM ZH-0107-06




Page 1 of 1

[Summary Details: |Property Information: [Assessment Information:
Folio: |3350350040140 | [Beds/Baths |4 12 [Year: lo12  |o11
'é?nw 3;"/51 73ST Floors: 1 Land Value: [$291,250 [$256,300
Street View AR E iy |$191,862 I$193,oo1
Site Address:  |County Permits by Folio AdiSq | ggg .
County Permits by Address | JEootage: I prarkel |$483 112 |$449 301
Property Appraiser Lot Size:  |57,935 SQ FT Value: : !
illow Year Built:  |1973 Assessed I$483 112 l$449 301
EORGE HIDALGO 35 55 40 DEL-MAR ESTATES xa'ue? — : :
= 310 SW173 ST PB76-23 LOT 14 BLK 1 OR omesteal
aiing Address: 510 D IS8T £ el 14759-31 1090 4 F/A/U 30- Exemption: Iso |$°
33157 Digscription_ 5035-004-0140 OR 00000-0000 |  [Senior |$0 |$0
* |1090 01 VIEW PLAT 76-23 Exemption:
Deed:14759-31 1 Agricultural |$0
IDeed:OOOOO-OOOO Exemption:
|Sale Information: ‘é\”d°‘” o Iso |$0
xemption:
Sale Date: foro Joo Joro Disablod
[Sale Amount: Iso  Jso  Jso Exemption: |$° |$0
[Sale O/R: | | Neteran
Exemption: |$0 |$0

http://pbserver2/ags/PrintPage.aspx?pid=3350350040140&gid=cc154246-0e8a-429d-b98b... 8/26/2013

|



Page 1 of 1

E-2

OLD CUTLER RD

OLO CuTLER Ry

ISummary Details:

|Property Information:

IAssessment Information:

http://pbserver2/ags/PrintPage.aspx?pid=3350350040140&gid=a38bf52b-cfab-47cc-9dbe-...

Folio: 350350040140 | [Beds/Baths: J4 /2 Year: o012 po11
é?nw S:V s1 73 ST Floors: 1 Land Value: [$291,250 |$256,300
Street View Living Units: 1 3::{??9 ls191.862 fs193,001
Site Address:  [County Permits by Folio ’F\dJ Sa b ogs -
[County Permits by Address | |ECotage: Market o483 112 |s449,301
Property Appraiser Lot Size: _ |57,935 SQ FT Value:
Zillow Year Built: 11973 Asses_sed Is483,112 is44g 301
GEORGE HIDALGO 35 55 40 DEL-MAR ESTATES xam& -
s 7310 sw173 ST PB76-23 LOT 14 BLK 1 OR omestead | |$0
Mailing Address: |oA| METTO BAY FL . 14759-31 1090 4 F/A/U 30- Exemption:_[*
33157 Doeintion: [7035-004-0140 OR 00000-0000 | - [Senior - 5
PUON: 11090 01 VIEW PLAT 76-23 Exemption:
Deed:14759-31 1 JAgricultural
[peed:00000-0000 Exemption: [*° :
Sale Information: Wdow, Loy 0
Exemption:
Sale Date: Joro Joo Jo/o -
Disabled
Sale Amount: Jso  Jso  Jso Exemption: 0 g
Sale O/R: | | | Veteran 0 0
Exemption:

8/26/2013



October 3, 2013

VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY

Re:

Request for Subdivision
at 7310 S.W. 173rd Street
Palmetto Bay, Fl. 33157

The undersigned is hereby requesting the Village of Palmetto
Bay approval of the proposed subdivision by signing the
enclosed subdivision Document/Map and returning to the
undersigned.

Sincerely:

idaTgo (owner)

RECEIVED
Zoning Department

io)a(2002

_ ~V.iHa ge of Palmetto Bay
Building & Zoning Department
By:




’ SITE PLAN

GEORGE HIDALGO
PLT-13-002
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VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY
NOTICE OF ZONING PUBLIC HEARING

The Village of Palmetto Bay shall conduct a zoning public hearing on Monday, November
18, 2013, at 7:00 p.m. Discussion and public input will be welcomed concerning the
following hearing items which may be of interest to your immediate neighborhood.

The following items ate being considered puréuant to Division 30-80 of the Village’s Land
Development Code:

Applicant: George Hidalgo

Folio: 33-5035-004-0140

File #: PLT-13-002

Location: 7310 SW 173 Street, Palmetto Bay, FL. 33157

Zoned: E-1

Request: A request to re-plat a portion of the Del-Mar Estates plat, specifically

Lot 14 of Block 1 (cutrently one parcel), creating Hidalgo-Buch
Subdivision plat consisting of Lot 1, and Lot 2, Block 1 (two Parcels).

PLANS ARE ON FILE FOR THE ABOVE APPLICATIONS AND MAY BE
EXAMINED IN THE DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING AT
VILLAGE HALL. PLANS MAY BE MODIFIED AT THE PUBLIC HEARING.

The hearing shall be held at the Council Chambers located within Village Hall, 9705 East
Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, FL 33157. Any meeting may be opened and/ or continued,
under such circumstances, additional legal notice would not be provided. Any person may
contact Village Hall at (305) 259-1234 for additional information.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, persons needing special

accommodation (or heating impaired) to participate in this proceeding or to review any
documents relative thereto should contact the Village for assistance at (305) 259-1234 no

later than four (4) days prior to the proceedings.
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10/9/13 Property Search
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Home | Departments | Government Employees | Calendar Call 3-1-1 ! ‘Search !
4 MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER f
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Property Appraiser ~ Exemptions & Real Estate  Tangible Public Online  Tax Roll AboutUs  Contact Us
Home Other Benefits Personal Property Records Tools Administration

The Property Appraiser does not send taxbills and does not set or collect taxes. Please visit the Tax Collector's website directly for additional information.
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Search:!folio, Owner Name or Address 3 Folio: 33-5035-004-0140 é
o Property Address: 7310 SW 173 ST
Enter either folio, owner name, or address.
Owner: GEORGE HDALGO

Selected Property Information Mailing Address: 7310 SW 173 ST
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Property Information

Full Legal Description
Assessment Information
Benefits Information
Sales Information

Additional Information

Featured Online Tools

Report Homestead Fraud
Tax Comparison

Tax Estimator

TRIM Notice

View Taxes

Additional Online Tools

Comparable Sales
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PALMETTO BAY FL 33157

Primary Zone:

2300 ESTATES - 1 ACRE
0101 RESIDENTIAL - SINGLE FAMLY : 1 UNIT

57,935 SQFT

Land Use:

Beds/Baths/Half: 4/2/0
Floors: 1
Living Units: 1
Adjusted Sq. Footage: 2,998
Lot Size:

Year Built: 1973

Property Information

StreetMap | Aerial Map
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The Office of the Property Appraiser and Miami-Dade County are continually edit
accuracy. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for data and the po
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gl Dadﬂ Countys s*,ﬁor“:o record. The Property Apprai
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liability either for any erors, omissions, orinaccuracies in the information provided regardless of the cause of such or for any decision made, act

reliance upon any information provided herein,
See Miami-Dade County full disclaimer and User Agreement at
Property information ingt
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s, comments, and suggegtions email: il@miami

GIS inquiries, comments and suggestions email: gis@miamidade.qgov.

Home | Privacy Statement | Disclaimer
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To:  Meighan Alexander Date: November 04, 2013
Village Clerk

From: Darby P, Delsalle, AICP, Phre RE:  VPB-13-002 George Hidalgo
Department of Planning ali% oning

Pursuant to Section 30-30.12(a), George Hidalgo (the applicant) has submitted the following
supplemental information. Attached please find the following document to be distributed as
part of the George Hidalgo public hearing application:

e Correspondence from the applicant submitted on November 1, 2013.




Nowv-1:, 2013

Attn: Mr. Darby Delsalle, AICP
Planning and Zoning Director
9705 East Hibiscus St.
Palmetto Bay, Fl. 33157

Re: PLT - 13-002 A request to re-Plat

Dear Mr. Delsalle,

This letter is to inform you that we have no objections
to the staffs report and would like the hearing to proceed.

We will not be present at the hearing because of health
concerns,

Thanking you for your attention to this matter and also
for your understanding. ..

Sincerely yours,

RECEIVED
Loning Department
% /// 3

Village of Palmetto Bay
“oilding & Zoning Department
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